
 

 

 

 

   MEMORANDUM  
September 25, 2023 

To: Members of the Committee on Oversight and Accountability   

From: Committee Staff  

Re: Hearing titled “The Basis for an Impeachment Inquiry of President Joseph R. Biden, 
Jr.” 

 On Thursday, September 28, 2023, at 10:00 AM EDT in 2154 Rayburn House Office 
Building, the Committee will host a hearing titled “The Basis for an Impeachment Inquiry of 
President Joseph R. Biden, Jr.” 

I. BACKGROUND: 
Experts will advise the Committee about the role of an impeachment inquiry and discuss 
evidence the Committee has accumulated to date regarding the President’s role in his 
family’s business schemes.  
 

II. HEARING PURPOSE: 
This hearing will allow experts to inform the Committee regarding the purpose, 
procedure, and merit of the impeachment inquiry process. It will also discuss federal tax 
law and tax enforcement. 
 

III. WITNESSES: 

Bruce Dubinsky 
Founder 
Dubinsky Consulting  

 
Eileen O’Connor 
Former Assistant Attorney General 
United States Department of Justice (DOJ-Tax) 

 
Jonathan Turley 
Shapiro Chair for Public Interest Law 
George Washington University Law School 


